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MEETING NOTICE 
 

TO: Members of the Cannabis Review Committee 
(Vega, Chair; Daly, Co-Chair; Bachorowski; Barros; Cabrera; 
Foster; Miceli; Odomirok; Sofer) 

  
  FROM: Mr. William Vega, Committee Chair 
 
  RE:  Scheduled Meeting of the Cannabis Review Committee 
    (5 members constitute a quorum for this committee) 
 
 
Please be advised that the Cannabis Review Committee will meet as follows: 

WHEN: MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2023 
TIME: 6:30 PM 
WHERE: COMMUNITY BOARD #1’s DISTRICT OFFICE 
  435 GRAHAM AVENUE 
  BROOKLYN, NY 11211 
  (CORNER OF FROST STREET) 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
AGENDA:  
 
1. Committee discussion regarding the cannabis application review process and the 

responsibilities of the Cannabis Review Committee. The Office of Cannabis Management 
(OCM) and representatives from the 90th and 94th precincts have also been invited to speak 
with the Committee. 

 
 
cc: CB#1 Board Members 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
Board Meeting notices can be found at: 
https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page 

https://www1.nyc.gov/site/brooklyncb1/meetings/agendas.page
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(Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as 
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel.718- 
389- 0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.) 


